RCENO-member meeting – November 18, 2023

10:05 Meeting called to order

Board Members present-Joseph May, Delbert McBride, Susan Bean, Denny Adams, Eric Bowes, Annette Baine. Not present: Cameron Saless, Lori Rutter

Neighbors: Ron Oliver, Steve Bean, Justin

Public Comments - none

Finance Report-Eric: <u>Credit Card</u> \$4,070.80 Checking Acct \$27,025.89

Approval of October 21, 2023 General Membership Meeting minutes. Joseph motioned and Denny seconded.

Discussion:

One PS meeting: Joseph was unable to attend. Joseph reviewed OnePS minutes, highlights below: (OnePS.org):

- There were no major incidents during Pride Week, approx.. 100,000 attendees
- One half million dollars were given to Mizelle kitchen.
- There will be automobile plate readers at the entrances to Palm Springs.
- Food Trucks restrictions may be modified.
- Museum Way will not be made a street, allowing the Marilyn Statue to remain.
- Starbucks is planning a drive-through-only coffee shop on Racquet Club Road.
- Jeff Bernstein will be sworn in as mayor on December 14, 2023.
- PS International Film Fest will show a brief film on Palm Springs before each feature film.
- A new Fire Station will be built on Indian Canyon Road (present fire station is too small for the newest equipment, however, is a historical building and will remain).
- Fire Department Captain is retiring.
- Police Department has 4 positions open.

For more details please visit OnePS.org to review the minutes.

Annette Baine volunteered to attend the OnePS meetings on Tuesdays when Joseph is unable to attend.

District 2 Community meeting with Jeffrey Bernstein, is December 4, 2023 at Vista del Monte Elementary School, 2744 N Via Miralest, 5:30 pm to 7 pm. Registration required via EventBrite.

Battery recycling is available at City Hall. A box can be obtained at these locations.

Palm Springs Animal Shelter is having their Faux Fur Ball on 4.6.2024.

Modernism Tour Updates (Tour Date - Feb. 17, 2024)

• 186 Home Tour tickets for Racquet Club Estates have been sold to date.

- Jane & Grant Guy will handle registration (9:30 11:00 AM), to include pink ladies again, theme is "1959 Road Trip". Suggestion is to have special cookies and coffee. Joseph motioned to approve \$2K for the costs of the registration, Annette seconded motion. Joseph & Delbert to work the registration table with Gene Graham & Ron Oliver assisting.
- Lori Rutter will oversee the docents, Eric & Denny to follow up with Lori.
- Justin, Denny's neighbor, volunteered to be a docent.
- Denny has taken care of obtaining the vintage cars that will be parked in the driveways of each house on the tour.
- 'Appreciation Get Together' for homeowners, docents and helpers will be held at the home of Eric & Ron, 1:30 PM ??? Board approved \$4K for vendors to cater the event. Denny made a motion with Delbert as second.
- Denny will design invitations to the 'Appreciation Get Together' for Lori to send out to the docents and homeowners.

Brochure:

- Grant Guy will handle the Modernism Home Tour brochure again this year.
- Steve & Susan Bean provided photos of each tour home to be added to the brochure.

Donations discussion:

- Eric & Ron delivered a donation of \$2K to the PS Animal Shelter, Denny attended as well.
- Cultural Center plaque for a seat in the theater Ron will deliver a \$2K check
- Find Food Bank of Coachella Valley \$2K will be mailed soon.
- Boys & Girls Club \$2K will be delivered soon.
- 'Michael's Place' shelter was discussed for a potential donation, Denny said he would research and maybe visit.

New Business: None

Meeting adjourned at 11:03 am

Next Regular Meeting December 16, 10-11 am- Home of Annette Baine

_